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Antonia Hover

From: Hannah Barker
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Deer Creek Utilities Increase
Attachments: SG33-KM_45820011411160.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Please place the attached letter in Docket No. 20190071. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Gary Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399  
(850) 413-6004 
 



Ill: :II 
Application for increas.e ln water,rates ln Polk County by 

:ii.:: 
Ill ,:r 

.~ i s 
> 0 

01:r - co . w 
(l)Z - ·o w Q._ 

z ·0 

0 ~ 
~(I) 

i 
Ill ~ 

0 

Deer Cre·ek RV 'G,olf & Country Club, Inc. 

Nam ~~~~~~ , /~~- / ?4-#U'~ 

Address 62>~ -:::<~ - d,7' Ud Z?t' ,d~~ a ~ 

DOCKE'T :NO. 2019007t•W•S 

. ~: ~!ftf/dA,f~~ CJd lfnrb ~ 
. .·. ~ ~a-~('£4./ J.7-:P~:79-0&1.s-d 

To submit your comments about this .do:cket io the Ptori.da Public Service 

Commission, pl'ease complete this comment form and return it by mail, 

or fax it to 1-800--511-:0809. Correspondence wiifl be pla.cedi in the docket file. 

CUSTOMER COMMENTS 

Any emalf or other correspondence sent to· .a fii?fofifcta. PUIJfic servico Commtsstorrer,. er any other public official and! 

or employee of the PSG, In the transaetion of public ,business is· considered' a JiUJb/ic ,record and is subject to Florida's 

Public Records Law. Thls means that F=lbnda . .1a.w ,generally requlres the PSC to .pr:oVlde .a copy or any such email or 

correspondence, upon request, ferrnspection am:tcapyingto any Florida clllzen or-to-any member of tile medla. 




